Discussion was held and plans were made for Robert Lee Trade Days to be held Saturday, May 1. For more information or to get a spot on the map, contact Nancy Wilson at (432) 413-4216 or send an email to vprobertlee@gmail.com. This is an area wide garage sale open to everyone in the community.

VP is also having a bake sale on Friday, May 7, at the Robert Lee State Bank. Cakes, pies, cookies, casseroles, etc. will be available for sale from 9 am to 1

A "Pop-Up" Floral Shop will be provided for Mother's Day. Fresh flowers including Gerber daisies, roses, and carnations, with different price ranges will be available. Delivery to Robert Lee and Bronte will be available Wednesday through Friday, 9 am to 5 pm for an additional fee. Flowers may also be picked up at the VP building, 701 Austin Street, May 5-7. For pre-orders, prices and more information, call Nancy, (432) 413-4216 or Beverly (817) 312-6149.

Watch for American and Texas flags to be displayed in Memorial Park. VP is proud to display them.

The meeting ended with prayer by Larry Carter.

The next meeting will be Thursday, May 6 at 6 pm, and a meal will be served. All are welcome to join this communityminded organization.

WCCHD board meeting minutes told

By Pat Stephens

The Board of Directors of the West Coke County Hospital District met in regular session March 30, 2021, in the old jail President Beverly annex. Burdett called the meeting to order at 9:39 am and declared a quorum was present. VP Pat Stephens led the invocation. Board members present were Noel Tinkler, and Judie Andrews. Houston McGuire, RLCC Administrator, Janie Munoz, BOM, and Chris Martin, Consultant, were also present at the meeting. The minutes from the previous meeting were approved and one

There were 2 visitors.

excused.

The Board adjourned into Executive Session at 9:40 and returned to Regular Session at 10:34. No action was taken.

absentee from that meeting was

Roger Alexander joined the meeting at 9:45.

Betty Lewis was appointed by the Board to fill the vacant term of Robert Brock. The Board welcomes Betty into this position and looks forward to working with her.

The Administrator gave his report.

There are 39 residents in the Care Center as of the meeting date, with one admittance and some inquiries pending. The facility is currently well staffed, although PRN staff is always needed. RLCC will be having a CNA class, beginning May 24. For more information, contact Blanca at (325) 453-2511.

Accounts receivable were addressed and discussed at

The DSO for the month of March was 39.

Houston McGuire updated the Board on the QUIPP/ QUAPI program.

The financial statements were approved and accepted.

Under building maintenance, Houston reported that work on the Covid delayed aesthetic improvements has been resumed and is progressing nicely. It will possibly be complete by mid-April. The air handler has been installed and is in operation. The new freezer has also been installed. Houston is currently still waiting on the electrical bid. The new van is in operation and the Board authorized Houston to begin taking bids on a new

Plans for the secure unit are still on hold.

The Board voted to accept the policy for EMS and Firefighters.

The contract for the windmill funds was discussed and the Board requested a copy of the contract.

The Board voted to cancel the election, as there were 2 incumbents running for 2 places on the Board.

Future agenda items were discussed and the next regular meeting date is April 27, 2021, at 9:30 am at the old jail annex. The meeting was adjourned.

As the Covid rules and regulations at the facility begin to relax somewhat, visitors may enter the facility if certain safety conditions are met. Church services have partially resumed, and there was an Easter egg hunt on Good Friday.

Active Shooter Class! Chief Deputy Billy Williams presented an Active Shooter Class to members of Victory Assembly on Wednesday evening, March 31, 2021. Sheriff Wayne McCutchen was approached by Pastor Rocky Youngblood requesting this presentation. Once it landed on Chief Deputy Williams' desk, he ran with it and obtained instructor certification. This class and presentation is now available to all entities and organizations in the county. If you would like to take advantage of this opportunity, please call the Coke County Sheriff's Office at (325) 453-2717.

Robert Lee City Council meeting minutes told

March 1, 2021

The Robert Lee City Council met in special session on Monday, March 1, 2021, at 6:30 pm at City Hall.

Those present included Mayor Jason Moran, and Council Members Becca McGuire, Tracy Grantham, Jonathan Torres, and Danny Jasso.

A quorum was determined and the meeting was declared open at 6:30 pm.

Prayer was offered and the pledge was recited by those in chambers.

Discussion was held regarding Spring Market Vendors.

The group that hosted the Fall Vendor Market would like the Council to waive the City Vendor Permits for the Spring Market event. There will be 27 vendors at this event, which will be hosted on March 27, 2021, from 10 am to 4 pm. A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Tracy Grantham to waive the vendor permit fee for this event and she was seconded by Council Member Danny Jasso. The motion carried with a vote of 4 - 0.

Discussion was held regarding The ACO ACO contracts. cannot get their license due to

COVID until around June or July. It is considered paying the full amount for the contract and reevaluating the pay when they are able to test and get their license. A motion was made by Council Member Danny Jasso to approve the contract with the suggested changes to section 4 regarding payment change to the full amount of \$600 plus \$150 for Council Member Becca McGuire seconded and the motion carried with a vote of 4 -

The City Superintendent would like for the Council to approve up to \$5,000 to purchase road materials at his discretion.

(Continued on page 7)

Pick Up Your Issue!



Bronte - Shirley's Place & Bronte Supermarket Robert Lee - Coke County Feed & Ranch Supply Blackwell - Jerry's Tool Shed

Email your news or pictures to ObserverEnterprise@gmail.com or call/text to 325-453-2433.

Drop boxes also available at Shirley's in Bronte and Coke County Feed in Robert Lee.

FLOYD C. PETITT **INSURANCE**

LIFE • HEALTH • GROUP HEALTH **LONG TERM CARE • ANNUITIES** MEDICARE SUPPLEMENTS **AUTO • HOME • COMMERCIAL**

WE PUT YOU FIRST!

YOU'RE NOT A NUMBER TO US, BUT A MEMBER OF OUR FAMILY!

(325) 453-4551 PO BOX 184 • 715 AUSTIN ROBERT LEE, TEXAS 76945 SAN ANGELO, TEXAS 76904

(325) 223-15635002 KNICKERBOCKER

floyd@floydcpetittinsurance.com